DATE:
DEPARTMENT:
NAME OF PERSON SECURING THE QUOTE:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF ITEM:

TOWN OF DUNDEE
PRICE QUOTE SHEET

9/25/2023

Sanitation Department

John Vice

30 Day rental of a 20yard grapple/Lighting loader truck for tree

debris in the sanitation Department while Town truck is being

Repaired
Vendor Selected: VENDOR #1
company NAME: RDK Truck Sales
CONTACT NUMBER: 813-241-0711 NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE: Shawn
price: $8000.00 sHIPPING: N/A
cOMMENTs: 30day rental
Vendor Selected: |___| VENDOR #2
coMPANY NAME: Big Truck Rental
CONTACT NUMBER: 888-772-0058 NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE: 1IN
price: $8,800.00 sHippInG: N/A
coMmMenTs: 30day rental
Vendor Selected: VENDOR #3
o coMPANY NAME: Rush Truck Center
CONTACT NUMBER: 863-557-4266 NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE: | O
price: NO Qoute snippinG: N/ia
coMMENTs: 30day rental

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR/SUPERVISOR:
FINANCE DIRECTOR APPROVAL:

TOWN v A

o
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

SOLE SOURCE JUSTIFICATION:

Lelhwelbes LI
O

paTE: 9/25/2023




Johnathon Vice

— —
From: Joanie Beckwith <joanie@rdk.com>
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 12:35 PM
To: Johnathon Vice; Shawn Gonser; Raquel Cordova; Connie Nicholas; Jasmin Pitre; Richard
Kemner
Subject: Rental Quote

Good Afternoon John,
RDK is proud to offer a one month rental of a 2022 Freightliner M2 Grapple truck for $8000.00 for the
month.
Please let me know if you are interested in moving forward and we will have our guys deliver it to you as
soon as possible.

Please let me know if you have any questions.




L]
“cK BIG TRUCK RENTAL
4221 W Boy Scout Blvd, Ste 400
RENTAL Tampa. FL 55607

BIG TRUCK RENTAL
2023 STANDARD RENTAL RATES

Typical Equipment Offering

1. GRAPPLE TRUCKS

e  Petersen TL-3 Loader with 30 Yard Hardox Body
® Conventional Cab Freightliner M2-106
° Single Rear Axle, 33,000GVW

2. ROLL-OFF TRUCKS

. Galbreath 60,000 Ib. Standard Outside Rail Hoist with Auto Tarping System

. Conventional Cab Freightliner, Peterbilt, and Mack Chassis

° 20,000 Ib. Front Axle and 46,000 Ib. Rear Axles with 20,000 Ib. Steerable Drop
Axle

3. REAR LOADERS

20 and 25 Yard Heil PT 1000/Durapack 5000 and McNeilus 2010/2511 Bodies
Freightliner and Peterbilt Chassis
16,000/20,000 Ib. Front Axle & 40,000/46,000 Ib Rear Axle

Cart Tipper and Reeving Cylinder

4. FRONT LOADERS

e 40 Yard McNeilus Atlantic and Heil Half Pack Bodies
° Mack and Peterbilt Tandem Axle Chassis
® 20,000 Ib. Front Axle and 46,000 Ib. Rear Axle

5. AUTOMATED SIDE LOADERS

28 Yard McNeilus Zero Radius and Heil Python, Labrie Automizer Bodies
Peterbilt and Mack Chassis

20,000 Ib Front Axle & 46,000 Rear Axle

Dual Steer or Right-Hand Drive and Groeneveld Auto Lube System

TRUCK TYPE FOUR WEEKS
Grapple \ $8,800.00
Roll-Off $9,000.00

8 YD Rear Loader $8,000.00

11 YD Rear Loader $8,200.00

20 YD Rear Loader $8,500.00

25 YD Rear Loader $9,600.00

Front Loader $10,100.00
Automated Side Loader $11,100.00
Automated Front Loader $12,300.00

* Rates, terms and equipment subject to change without notice. Please verify at time of rental. Subject to
availability During some market conditions and times of limited availability, BTR may require one month
minimum rental

BIG TRUCK RENTAL | 888.772.0058 | WWW.BIGTRUCKRENTAL.COM



